Job Proposal Guidelines
Definition of a proposal
A proposal is an offer to do something or a recommendation related to a task or project. A proposal’s general purpose is to persuade readers to improve conditions, authorize work on a project, accept a service or product (for payment), or otherwise support a plan for solving a problem or doing a job.

General types of proposals
The four types of proposals include:

· Solicited, such as in response to an request for proposal (RFP)

· Unsolicited, when you have something to sell or otherwise offer

· Research proposal (grant), which requests approval and funding for a research project

· Sales proposal, which offers a service or product, solicited or unsolicited:

· Solicited sales proposals sometimes are highly competitive and very lengthy
· A brief sales proposal sometimes is cast as a letter

The proposal is evaluated according to how clearly, informatively, and realistically the following questions are answered:

· What are you proposing?

· What problem will you solve?

· Why is your plan worthwhile?

· What is unique about your plan?

· What are your (or your company’s) credentials?

· How will you implement the plan?

· How long will the project take to complete?

· How much will it cost, or what rate do you charge?

· What are the benefits from accepting your plan?

Proposal template
These tips can help get you started:

· Choose a format fitting for the subject
· Consider the layout of:

· Words and graphics (if any)
· Typeface
· Type size
· White space
· Highlights
· Lists

· Headings
Sample proposal
From: 
Your name and credentials

Address line(s)

City, state, zip code

Web site


(Include phone numbers and e-mail addresses as appropriate)

To:
Name(s) and credentials of person(s) to whom proposal is directed

Above person’s title

Addressee’s company name

Company address line(s)

Company city, state, zip code

(Include phone numbers and e-mail addresses as appropriate)

Date:
   Current
Subject: Signal your intent with a clear title that signals the proposal’s purpose and content.
Introduction:
A. Statement of problem and objective: Outline the current process or service, and lead into what is lacking or needs improvement. Explain succinctly what you will do and how you plan to do it. Enable the reader to visualize the results.

B. Background: Provide background and historical data, if appropriate.

C. Need: Demonstrate your understanding of the need.

D. Benefits: Offer a realistic and persuasive forecast of the benefits.
E. Qualifications of personnel: State clearly what qualifications you have that make you right for the job, including education, job experience, awards, special skills, volunteerism, and any other attributes that may make you stand out above others competing for the job (if solicited), or that highlight your personal ability to do the job well (if unsolicited). If you are writing on behalf of a company or team, consider including the qualifications of the company itself and of each team member.

F. Data sources: List any special resources used in preparing the information that was used in the proposal.
G. Limitations and contingencies: Identify contingencies and propose realistic methods for dealing with them.
H. Scope: Preview the plan.
Body:
A. Methods: Tell how you will implement the plan.

B. Timeline: Provide an outline of project stages with estimated timelines for each. Also may provide a range, such as 2–4 weeks, or specific dates, as appropriate.
C. Materials and equipment: List as appropriate.
D. Personnel: List as appropriate.
E. Available facilities: List as appropriate.
F. Needed facilities: List as appropriate.
G. Cost: State the price you are requesting for the project or specify how you will bill for charges, as applicable.
H. Expected results: Specify the outcome or final product in as much detail as possible.
I. Feasibility: Assess the probability of success.

Conclusion:
A. Summary: Briefly restate the problem, how you can fix it, and why you are the right person (company) for the job. End on a strong, assertive, confident, and encouraging note.
B. Request for action: Reaffirm the need and feasibility of the job, and persuade the reader to act.

Appendix
Include supporting materials, as appropriate, such as calculations, specifications, and your resume(s) or CV(s).

Note: Most RFPs provide an outline that you must follow to meet the criteria for funding. This may differ from what was outline in this article. 
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